Our Ref: 18.JA0018

Your Ref:

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENLT

Environmental Protection Agency,

P.0. Box 3000, 30 APR 2010
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford. RICHVIEW
ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING UNIT
27th April 2010
Re: Castleblayney Wastewater Treatment Works - Expansion of the W

water Treatment Works at Muckno, Castleblayney, Co. Monaghan
Dear Sir/Madam,

An Bord Pleanala refers to the above-mentioned proposal f6r which an
appllcatlon for approval has been lodged with the Boag@ by the local
authority in accordance with section 175 of the Planr\m%&and Development
Act 2000, as amended. The application relates to posed development
which comprises or is for the purposes of an actiy or which an integrated
pollution control licence or a waste licence is rg%u ed
& A

Under the prov151ons of section 175(10&‘8%‘%1‘16 said Act, the Board, before
making a decision in respect of a proﬁbgéd development comprising or for
the purposes of an activity may r\aiquest the Environmental Protection
Agency to make observations in rgo on to the proposed development.

Accordingly, the Board invites you to make any observations you may have
in relation to this proposed development not later than 3 weeks from the date
of this request. The last date for receipt of a submission is Tuesday, 18th
May 2010.

Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleandla reference number in
any correspondence or telephone contact with the Board.

An Bord Pleanala
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Yours faithfully,
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Sinéad Mclnerney
Executive Officer
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